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MEMORANDUM FOR: Jesse F. Funches, Director
Planning and Program Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FRESH FUEL STORAGE LICENSE CONDITIONS FOR
NINE MILE PONT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2

Enclosed is a copy of the Part 70 license issued to Niagara Mohawak Power

Corporation for Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, Unit 2, with the supporting

Safety Evaluation Report (SER). Please note that this license contains

additional conditions which you may wish to incorporate in your Part 50

operating license.
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Lelaad C. Bouse

Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NMSS
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